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From: Sarah Gee
Sent: 10 March 2020 12:13
To:  

 
 Licensing;  

 

Subject: FW: New Premises Application - First Class Lounge, 6 School Street, 
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LR - PRE1409

Attachments: Application.pdf; Amended Plans.pdf; RTWD.pdf

Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
I write on behalf of the Environmental Health as a Responsible Authority to submit formal 
representations to the above application under the prevention of public nuisance objective. 
 
There is a rebuttable presumption that applications within a C.I.Z will be refused unless the 
applicant can demonstrate that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 
licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection 
of Children from Harm and Public Safety. 
 
There is insufficient detail within the operating schedule to show how they will address the 
prevention of public nuisance, especially given that planning permission has been granted for the 
provision of 116 dwellings at Network House, School Street. Additionally, as this Department 
deals with many fly posting problems I would like to look at this issue too. 
 
I will liaise with the applicant to obtain more detail. 
 
Regards 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Gee 
Senior Officer - City Centre 
Tel. Office: 01902554407 
Tel. Mobile: 07584175381 
 
E-mail: Sarah.Gee@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
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